Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:14 AM

To: '‘Angela Pleece’; 'James Gribi'

Subject: RE: Fidelity Roof Co. - Public Participation Closure
Attachments: CLOS_L_2013-05-13.pdf

Angela,

Attached is a copy. You can go to the link listed below my name to get other copies of documents as well.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Angela Pleece [mailto:angela@fidelityroof.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 8:44 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 'James Gribi'

Subject: RE: Fidelity Roof Co. - Public Participation Closure

Good morning,

Has the letter of closure been processed by Alameda County? If so, can you please provide an electronic copy for my
records?

Thank You,
Angela

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:01 AM

To: 'James Gribi'; Angela Pleece

Subject: RE: Fidelity Roof Co. - Public Participation Closure

Thanks.

Can you submit a well destruction report by May 3? If so I’ll post the date on Geotracker. It should include the
documentation of the disposal of any well destruction waste, although that can follow.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502



Direct: 510.567.6876
Fax: 510.337.9335
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: James Gribi [mailto:Jgribi@gribiassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:50 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 'Angela Pleece’
Subject: RE: Fidelity Roof Co. - Public Participation Closure

Mark
We have the well destructions scheduled for next Monday, April 8.

Thanks!
Jim

James E. Gribi, PG

Senior Geologist/Principal
Gribi Associates

1090 Adams Street, Suite K
Benicia, CA 94510

Phone: (707) 748-7743
Fax: (707) 748-7763

Cell: (707)631-1505

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:33 AM

To: 'Angela Pleece'; James Gribi

Subject: Fidelity Roof Co. - Public Participation Closure

I wanted to let you know that the 60-day public participation period ended yesterday. No comments were received. If
you have not already scheduled well destruction, please do so and keep me posted. You are free to destroy the wells at
this time.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:



http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




